
SUPERIOR-GREENSTONE DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

“Inspiring Our Students to Succeed and Make a Difference” 

Report No: 65 

Date:  November 16, 2020 

TO: Chair and Members of the Superior-Greenstone District School Board 

FROM: Marc Paris, Manager of Plant Services/Transportation 

SUBJECT: Capital Plan Project Update 2020/2021 

STRATEGIC 

PRIORITY: Stewardship 

Background: 

The 2020-2021 Capital Budget was developed in an inclusive manner with stakeholder input. Input was 

received from a number of stakeholders in the form of building audits and written submissions.  

Stakeholder groups participating in the budget consultations with site administrators include the Plant 
Department Maintenance Working Foremen, Head Custodians, School Principals, School Education 
Staff, Information Technology Department, Facility Partners, School Student Council, School Parent 
Council, and Senior Administration, Parent Involvement Committee and the School Community through 
the Annual Plant Budget submission process.  

Capital upgrade work in the total amount $ 6,413,134 is to be carried out in the schools. 

Funding Sources: 

Conseil Scolaire Public du Grand Nord de l’Ontario   100,000 



Manitouwadge Public School 
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